

Beenham Parish Council

The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held on
Monday 8th May at 7.00pm
in the Community Room.

AGENDA

1. Public Forum.
A fifteen minute period for members of the public to raise matters of concern.
2. Apologies for absence.
3. Minutes of the last meeting held on Monday 3rd April 2017
4. Register of Interests from Parish Councillors
5. Matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting not referred to elsewhere.
 - i. Parish Council Policies Update. Report from Mrs Rumens.
 - ii. Parish Plan Refresh Updates: Feedback, Planning and Legal Advice available regarding the zip wire installation to be discussed
 - iii. Co-option: Consider applications to become Parish Councillors and vote.
 - iv. Registration of Community Room as an Emergency Shelter, update from Mrs Rumens
6. Finance.
 - i. Receipts.
 - ii. Payments
 - iii. Statement of Receipts & Payments.
 - iv. Other matters
 - a) Appoint an Internal Auditor and Agree Annual Return Timetable
 - b) Agree an Insurance Provider for 2017/18
 - c) Community Room Issues: i) Conifer trees removal, review/further issues. ii) Side and Front Gate Access iii) Interior lights, iv) Door v) Accident book
 - d) Wolves Club Closure
 - e) Request from Pre-School to increase hours of Community Room usage. Report Mr Cother.
 - f) 2015/16 Bill from Beenham School for contribution to shared costs, update from Mrs Johnson.
7. Comments from the West Berkshire Councillor
8. Planning.
 - i. Applications for consideration: 17/00533/FULD, 17/00839/HOUSE, 17/00415/HOUSE, 17/00693/HOUSE
 - ii. Additional planning correspondence: 17/00169/FUL, 17/00351/FULD, 17/00117/HOUSE,
9. Highways.
 - i. Gigaclear work in the parish. Report from Mr Cother.
 - ii. Adoption of Mallard Way/Heron Way Aldermaston Wharf. Report Mr Cother.
M4 Junctions 12 to 13: Bridge Refurbishment – Weekend Closures Update, information from WBC.
10. Environment
 - i. Review Annual Playground Inspection report from RoSPA Play Safety.
 - ii. Review Quotes for Recreation Ground Footpaths
11. Councillors' comments.
12. Correspondence received since the last meeting not referred to elsewhere.
 - i. CCB Training Events – “How to Market your hall/group/event”
 - ii. The Big Lunch - 17th and 18th June 2017
 - iii. New Thames Valley Police and Crime Plan 2017 - 2021
 - iv. "Learning Time", an initiative from WBDC providing training and development opportunities.
13. Date of the next meeting, Monday 5th June 2017

Signed



03/05/17